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October 2, 2013

Mr, Bob Boehk
Erie Materials
4507 Tiffin Road
Sandusky, Ohio 44870

Re:	 Notice of Violation (NOV/HPV/GC3) based on inspection conducted at Erie Materials
(0322020256), 9220 Portland Road, Sandusky, Ohio 44870 on September 11, 2013.

Dear Mr. Boehk:

This letter shall serve as a follow-up to the inspection conducted on September 11, 2013, of the
above referenced facility by this writer from the Division of Air Pollution Control (DAPC). The
purpose of this inspection was to determine the compliance status of all air contaminant sources
located at the facility.

Based on our discussions, my observations during the inspection and a review of the company's
files, my findings are as follows:

1. P901 400 TPH counter flow, drum-mix asphalt plant: This emissions unit is permitted
under Permit to Install and Operate (PTIO) P0105371 issued July 14, 2010. During the
inspection it was noted that this emissions unit is being de-rated to a 350 TPH plant. It was
also noted that compliance with the permitted emission limits will be determined based on
a review of results from the most recent stack test conducted on August 13, 2013.

Upon a review of the company records it was determined that the company was not
keeping records in accordance with monitoring and recordkeeping requirement d)(4)d.
which requires the company to keep the rolling 12-month summation, in tons, of the PE,
502, NOR , OC and CO emissions. The company indicated that they could create the data
based on production records and submit it to this office for review. On September 24,
2013 the company submitted the requested data, back-dating the data to July, 2010. The
data submitted was calculated based off of the August 13, 2013 stack test results. The
data shows the company has exceeded the 25.0 tons VOC per year, rolling 12-month limit
which is a violation of OAC rule 3745-31-05(D) and ORC 3704.05. The company shall
submit a corrective action plan to resolve this violation to include any modifications to
reports that may be necessary.

In accordance with monitoring and recordkeeping requirement d)(7) the company keeps
daily records on visible particulate emissions from the baghouse stack. The records
indicate that visible emissions were regularly present and that the color was white.
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In talking with the company, the individual taking the reading misunderstood the steam
plume to constitute visible emissions under normal operating conditions because they
could see the plume.

Per 40 CFR Part 601 1 opacity readings of portions of plumes which contain condensed,
uncombined water vapor shall not be used for purposes of determining compliance with
opacity. The company acknowledges the error and moving forward will not be recording
the steam plume as visible emissions.

2. FOOl - Paved Roadws and Parking areas: This emissions unit is permitted under
PTIO P0107202 issued December 29, 2010. This source appears to be in compliance with
air pollution control regulations of the Ohio EPA at this time.

3. F002 - Storage piles: This emissions unit is permitted under PTIO P0107375 issued
December 29, 2010. This source appears to be in compliance with air pollution control
regulations of the Ohio EPA at this time.

4. F003 - Unpaved Roadwa ys and Parkin g areas: This emissions unit is permitted under
PTIO P0107376 issued December 29, 2010. This source appears to be in compliance with
air pollution control regulations of the Ohio EPA at this time.

5. TOOl - 25,000 gallon horizontal ac storage tank:
T002 - . 1. 5,000 gallon  vertical fuel storage tank:
T003 - 35,000 gallon horizontal ac storage tank:
T004 - 35,000 gallon horizontal ac storage tank:

These emission units are permitted under Permit to Install (PTI) 03-8713 issued
September 2, 1998. Emissions units TOOl, T003 and T004 are also listed in ebusiness as
exempt from air permitting in accordance with OAC 3745-31 -03(A)(1)(l)(v). Emission unit
T002 is listed as exempt from air permitting in accordance with OAC
3745-31-03(A)(1)(I)(iv). The company shall determine what status they would like these
emissions units to have, either subject to the permit or permit exempt. If the company
determines that these emissions units are permit exempt the company shall submit a
written request to revoke PTI 03-8713. If the company decides to retain the permit status,
the company shall update ebusiness by removing the reference to the permit exemption.
These sources appear to be in compliance with air pollution control regulations of the Ohio
EPA at this time.

6. T005 - 20,000 gallon vertical fuel storage tank:
T006 - 20,000 gallon vertical fuel storage tank:
T007 - 15,000 gallon horizontal ac storage tank:
TOOB - 3,000 gallon AC/SBR polymer vertical storage tank:
T009 - 3,000 gallon AC/SBft polymer vertical storage tank:
TOlO3,000 gallon AC/SBR polymer vertical storage tank:
Toll - 3,000 gallon AC/SBR polymer vertical storage tank:
TOl 2 .. - ...500 p]jon fuel (mobile) storage tank:
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Based on information provided during the inspection and in follow up correspondence,
these tanks are currently Located at the facility. Emissions units T005 and T006 are listed
in ebusiness as exempt from air permitting in accordance with OAC
3745-31-03(A)(1 )(1)(v). Emissions units T007-T01 1 are Listed as exempt from air
permitting in accordance with OAC 37453103(A)(1)(1)(iv) and T012 is Listed as exempt
from air permitting in accordance with OAC 374531 .-03(A)(1)(1)(iii). These sources appear
to be in compliance with air pollution control regulations of the Ohio EPA at this time.

Ohio EPA requests that Erie Materials submit a written response with the information referenced
above by no later than October 18, 2013. Please note that the submission of the requested
information in response to this letter does not constitute a waiver of the Ohio EPA's authority to
seek civil penalties pursuant to ORC section 3704.06. The Ohio EPA will make the decision on
whether to pursue or decline to pursue such penalties regarding those matters at a later date.

I would like to thank you for the courtesy extended during my visit. Should you have any
questions or comments concerning this Letter, please feel free to contact me at (419) 3733134 or
electronically at wendy. Licht(epa. state. oh. us.

Sin rely,

Wen
Environmental Specialist
DAPC/NWDO
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ec:	 Wendy Licht, DAPC-NWDO
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Brian Dickens, US EPA, Region V
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Jennifer Jolliff, DAPC-NWDO


